

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE  
SHEMIA FAGAN  
SECRETARY OF STATE  
  
CHERYL MYERS  
DEPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE



ARCHIVES DIVISION  
STEPHANIE CLARK  
DIRECTOR  
  
800 SUMMER STREET NE  
SALEM, OR 97310  
503-373-0701

**NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING**  
INCLUDING STATEMENT OF NEED & FISCAL IMPACT

CHAPTER 850  
OREGON BOARD OF NATUROPATHIC MEDICINE

**FILED**  
04/13/2021 2:56 PM  
ARCHIVES DIVISION  
SECRETARY OF STATE

FILING CAPTION: Revises numbering, procedures, dates and deadlines for reporting education required for injection and IV therapy.

LAST DAY AND TIME TO OFFER COMMENT TO AGENCY: 06/14/2021 12:00 PM

*The Agency requests public comment on whether other options should be considered for achieving the rule's substantive goals while reducing negative economic impact of the rule on business.*

*A public rulemaking hearing may be requested in writing by 10 or more people, or by a group with 10 or more members, within 21 days following the publication of the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in the Oregon Bulletin or 28 days from the date the Notice was sent to people on the agency mailing list, whichever is later. If sufficient hearing requests are received, the notice of the date and time of the rulemaking hearing must be published in the Oregon Bulletin at least 14 days before the hearing.*

CONTACT: Mary-Beth Baptista  
971-673-0193  
naturopathic.medicine@oregon.gov

800 NE Oregon Street, Ste 407  
Portland, OR 97232

Filed By:  
Mary-Beth Baptista  
Rules Coordinator

NEED FOR THE RULE(S):

To clarify procedures, dates and deadlines for reporting education required for injection and IV therapy.

DOCUMENTS RELIED UPON, AND WHERE THEY ARE AVAILABLE:

Bi-Monthly Board meeting and Injection / IV Board subcommittee minutes on Board website and available upon request.

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

COST OF COMPLIANCE:

*(1) Identify any state agencies, units of local government, and members of the public likely to be economically affected by the rule(s). (2) Effect on Small Businesses: (a) Estimate the number and type of small businesses subject to the rule(s); (b) Describe the expected reporting, recordkeeping and administrative activities and cost required to comply with the rule(s); (c) Estimate the cost of professional services, equipment supplies, labor and increased administration required to comply with the rule(s).*

No cost of compliance.

DESCRIBE HOW SMALL BUSINESSES WERE INVOLVED IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THESE RULE(S):

Small businesses are not effected by the rule and not involved in the process.

WAS AN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE ADVISORY COMMITTEE CONSULTED? NO IF NOT, WHY NOT?

The Board created a subcommittee of subject matter experts to review and revise the rule.

AMEND: 850-060-0212

RULE SUMMARY: Revises rule number sequence and reporting procedures for clarity. Updates reporting requirement dates and deadlines.

CHANGES TO RULE:

850-060-0212

Education Requirements for Injections/~~IV Chelation~~ and IV Therapy ¶¶

~~(1) Injection Therapy of Autologous Injectate; in addition to the continuing eEducation rRequired in section 2;~~  
prior to administering or supervising the administration of an autologous injectate, Licensee must submit proof of completion of eight (8) hours of Board approved education per autologous injectate, focused on autologous acquisition, injectate processing, sterile technique, and safety, prior to injection each injectate.  
ments for Injection /IV Therapy¶¶

~~(2) Injection Therapy of Compounded, Manufactured, Injectable Grade Injectate:¶¶~~

~~(a) Subcutaneous, iIntramuscular, iIntravenous iInjections (as defined in OAR 850-010-0005):~~ Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections in this section, Licensee must submit to the Board proof of completion of six (6) hours of Board approved education focused on anatomy, palpation, injection technique, aseptic / sterile technique, ~~palpating~~; as follows:¶¶

~~(A) Three (3) hours didactic education¶¶~~

~~(B) Three (3) hours practical education¶¶~~

~~(b) Lower Extremity Injections; Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections~~ beyond subcutaneous and intramuscular, including tendons, ligaments, bursa, intra-articular, and joint related structures. ~~Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections~~ in this section, Licensee must submit to the Board proof of completion of Board approved education as follows:¶¶

~~(A) Six (6) hours of Board approved as defined in sSection 21(a)(A) and (B);¶¶~~

~~(B) Four (4) hours didactic education in diagnosis, natural history of conditions, care management, selection of image guidance, and interventional technique regarding lower extremities.¶¶~~

~~(C) Ten (10) hours practical education including supervised delivery of therapy to appropriate target of the lower body extremities¶¶~~

~~(c) Upper Extremity Injections; Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections~~ beyond subcutaneous and intramuscular, including tendons, ligaments, bursa, intra-articular, and joint related structures. ~~Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections~~ in this section, Licensee must submit to the Board proof of completion of Board approved education as follows:¶¶

~~(A) Six (6) hours of Board approved education as defined in Sections-2 1(a)(A) and (B);¶¶~~

~~(B) Fourteen (14) hours of Board approved education as defined in Sections-(2) 1(b)(B) and (C);¶¶~~

~~(C) Four (4) hours of didactic education in diagnosis, natural history of conditions, care management, selection of image guidance, and interventional technique regarding upper extremities¶¶~~

~~(D) Ten (10) hours practical education including supervised delivery of therapy to appropriate target of the upper extremities.¶¶~~

~~(d) Spinal injections; Prior to administering or supervising the administration of injections in this section, Licensee must submit to the Board proof of education as follows:¶¶~~

~~(A) Six (6) hours of continuing education as defined in sSection 21(a)(A) and (B);;¶¶~~

~~(B) Fourteen (14) hours of continuing education as defined in Sections-(2) 1(b)(B) and (C);¶¶~~

~~(C) Fourteen (14) hours of continuing education as defined in Sections-2 1(c)(C) and (D)-¶¶~~

~~(D) Four (4) hours of didactic education in diagnosis, natural history of conditions, care management, selection of image guidance, and interventional technique regarding spinal injections.¶¶~~

~~(E) Twelve (12) hours practical education including supervised delivery of therapy to appropriate spinal targets.¶¶~~

~~(32) Ozone Injection Therapy; Prior to engaging Ozone injection therapy, in addition to the cont of Autologous Injectate: Prior to administering or supervising the administration of an autologous injectate, Licensee must~~

submit proof of completion of continuing education as follows: ¶

(a) Corresponding injection site subsection(s) of Section 1. Licensee shall only engage in Injection Therapy of Autologous Injectate that corresponds to the level of Board approved training and / or education required in Sections 1 and 2; prior to administering or supervising the administrator injection site subsection(s) of Section 1. ¶

(b) Eight (8) hours of Board approved education per autologous injectate, focused on autologous acquisition, injectate processing, sterile technique, and safety. ¶

(3) Ozone Injection Therapy: Prior to engaging Ozone injection therapy; Licensee must submit proof of completion of continuing education as follows: ¶

(a) Corresponding injection site subsection(s) of Ozone, Licensee must submit proof of completion of Section 1. Licensee shall only engage in Ozone Injection Therapy that corresponds to the level of Board approved training and / or education per injection site subsection(s) of Section 1. ¶

(b) Completion of training and education required in Section 2 - Injection Therapy of Autologous Injectate. ¶

(c) Four (4) hours of Board approved didactic education focused on Ozone injection therapy ¶

(4) IV Therapy: ¶

(a) Chelation IV Therapy: Prior to administering and to continue to administer Chelation IV Therapy, licensee must submit to the Board proof of completion of the following hours of Board approved education: ¶

(A) Completion of education required for injection therapy in Section 21(a)(A) and (B); of this rule. ¶

(B) Twelve (12) hours of Board approved education in Chelation IV Therapy. ¶

(b) Ozone IV Therapy: Prior to administering IV Ozone Therapy, and to continue to administer Ozone IV Therapy, Licensee must submit to the Board proof of completion of the following hours of Board approved education: ¶

(A) Completion of education required for Injection Therapy in Section 21(a)(A) and (B); of this rule. ¶

(B) Sixteen (16) hours of Board approved IV Ozone Therapy. ¶

(5) Board Approved Continuing Education: ¶

(a) Section 1: Autologous + Provider Requirements: ¶

(a) Section 1(a): Subcutaneous, intramuscular, intravenous preventive injections; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college, with at least five years of experience in autologous injections. ¶

(b) Section 2(a): Subcutaneous, intramuscular, intravenous preventive. Courses taken at an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college may apply. ¶

(b) Section 1(b) and (c): Tendons, ligament, extremity injections; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college. ¶

(c) Section 2(b): T, with at least five years of experience in tendons, ligament, and extremity injections. ¶

(c) Section 1(d): Spinal injection; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college, with at least five years of experience in tendons, ligament, and extremity spinal injections. ¶

(d) Section 2(c): Spinal: Autologous Injection; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college, with at least five years of experience in spinal autologous injections. ¶

(e) Section 3: Ozone Injection Therapy; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college, with at least five years of experience in Ozone injection therapy ¶

(f) Section 4: IV Therapy; education must be provided by a Naturopathic Physician, Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, or faculty of an accredited medical or naturopathic school or college, with at least five years of experience in either Ozone IV and / or Chelation IV Therapy. ¶

(6) Continuing Education Reporting Requirements ¶

(a) Section 21(a): Subcutaneous, intramuscular, intravenous preventive injections; reporting required by licensees who have been licensed for less than one calendar year as of January-December 31, 2021. ¶

(b) Sections ~~2(a)-1(b)~~-Section 4: Licensees engaging in the ~~respective~~ injection and / or IV therapy ~~from one or up to~~ 10 calendar years as of ~~January-December 31, 2021~~, must submit to the Board a ~~CV and/or proof of equivalent~~ record of training and education and training outlined in each respective per rule Section(s) and Subsection(s) prior to administering, and to continue to administer ~~eaching~~ injection / IV therapy by ~~January-December 31, 2021~~.¶

(c) Sections ~~2(a)-1(b)~~-Section 4: Licensees engaging in the ~~respective~~ injection and / or IV therapy for more than 10 calendar years as of ~~January-December 31, 2021~~, must submit a CV and a letter of explanation of equivalent training and education per rule Section(s) and Subsection(s) to the Board by ~~January-December 31, 2021~~.¶

(7) An active Oregon license to practice Naturopathic Medicine and full compliance with 850-060-0212 is required prior to engaging in therapies listed in Section 2(b)- Section 4.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 685.125

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 685